
 

 

Community 
Services Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

Date: Monday, 17th December, 2007 

Time: 10.00 a.m. 

Place: : The Council Chamber, Brockington, 
35 Hafod Road, Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the 
meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Paul James, Democratic Services, 
Tel/Fax:01432 260445 
email - pjamesl@herefordshire.gov.uk 

  
 
 
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 

 

 



 
 



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 17TH DECEMBER, 2007 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Community Services 
Scrutiny Committee 

 
To: Councillor TM James (Chairman) 

Councillor RH Smith (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Councillors CM Bartrum, DJ Benjamin, PGH Cutter, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie, 

MAF Hubbard, B Hunt, PM Morgan and RV Stockton 
 

Co-opted Members: Ms J Evans (National Farmers Union); Mr G Woodman 
(Chamber of Commerce), Mrs E. Newman (Herefordshire Association of Local 
Councils); Mr P Hands (Tourism). 

 

  

  

 Pages 

  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES     
   
 To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in 

place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 6  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 8th October, 2007.  
   
5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 

FUTURE SCRUTINY   
  

   
 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 

Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 

   
6. ROTHERWAS FUTURES PROJECT   7 - 8  
   
 To update the Committee on the Rotherwas Futures Project.  
   
7. ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE 

MONITORING   
9 - 12  

   
 To report on the performance indicators position and other performance 

management information for the Economic and Community Services 
Division within the Adult and Community Services Division. 

 

   
8. REVENUE BUDGET 2007/08 (REPORT TO FOLLOW)     
   
 To provide an update on the revenue budget.  
   
Report for Revenue Budget 2007/08   
  



 
Agenda Item 8 indicates that the report would follow. The attached report has now 
been issued to Committee Members prior to the meeting. 

 

  
9. ACTION PLANS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES INSPECTION; REVIEW 

OF HEREFORD CITY PARTNERSHIP; THE 18-35 REVIEW AND THE 
REVIEW OF MUSEUMS AND CULTURAL CENTRES   

13 - 32  

   
 To inform the Committee of progress in implementing the action plans 

arising from the Cultural Services Inspection; Review of Hereford City 
Partnership; the 18-35 Review and the Review of the Museums and 
Heritage Centres. 

 

   
10. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   33 - 38  
   
 To consider the Committee’s work programme.  
   
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS   
  
In the opinion of the Proper Officer, the next item will not be, or is likely not 
to be, open to the public and press at the time it is considered. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Schedule 12(A) of the Act. 

 

  
11. SCRUTINY REVIEW OF THE COURTYARD CENTRE FOR THE ARTS   39 - 60  
   
 To advise the Committee on the action plan for the Courtyard Centre for 

the Arts in response to the recommendations of the 2006 review. 
 

   
 



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL'S SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

The Council has established Scrutiny Committees for Adult Social Care 
and Strategic Housing, Childrens’ Services, Community Services, 
Environment, and Health.  A Strategic Monitoring Committee scrutinises 
corporate matters and co-ordinates the work of these Committees. 

The purpose of the Committees is to ensure the accountability and 
transparency of the Council's decision making process. 

The principal roles of Scrutiny Committees are to 
 

•  Help in developing Council policy 
 

• Probe, investigate, test the options and ask the difficult questions 
before and after decisions are taken 

 

• Look in more detail at areas of concern which may have been raised 
by the Cabinet itself, by other Councillors or by members of the public 

 

• "call in" decisions  - this is a statutory power which gives Scrutiny 
Committees the right to place a decision on hold pending further 
scrutiny. 

 

• Review performance of the Council 
 

• Conduct Best Value reviews  
 

• Undertake external scrutiny work engaging partners and the public  
 
Formal meetings of the Committees are held in public and information 
on your rights to attend meetings and access to information are set out 
overleaf 
 



PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committees to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present if 
they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and consider 
whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities. 

Please note that the Committees can only scrutinise items which fall within 
their specific remit (see below).  If a matter is raised which falls within the 
remit of another Scrutiny Committee then it will be noted and passed on to 
the relevant Chairman for their consideration.   

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an item 
listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask then 
please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to 
the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be 
provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the Committee Officer can be 
found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committees are not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 



 
Remits of Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committees 
 
Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing 
 
Statutory functions for adult social services including: 
Learning Disabilities 
Strategic Housing 
Supporting People 
Public Health 
 
Children’s Services 
 
Provision of services relating to the well-being of children including 
education, health and social care. 
 
Community Services Scrutiny Committee 
 
Libraries 
Cultural Services including heritage and tourism 
Leisure Services 
Parks and Countryside 
Community Safety 
Economic Development 
Youth Services 
 
Health 
 
Planning, provision and operation of health services affecting the area 
Health Improvement 
Services provided by the NHS 
 
Environment 
 
Environmental Issues 
Highways and Transportation 
 
Strategic Monitoring Committee 
Corporate Strategy and Finance 
Resources  
Corporate and Customer Services 
Human Resources 

 

 



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 

 



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for 
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
Public Transport Links 
 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in 
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / 
Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction 
with Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more 
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above, 
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda 
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday 
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford. 

 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. De-

inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded the 

Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 



 

COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at 
the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken 
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the 
building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning 
to collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Community Services Scrutiny 
Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 
Hafod Road, Hereford on Monday, 8th October, 2007 at 
10.00 a.m. 
  

Present: Councillor 
Councillor 

TM James (Chairman) 
 RH Smith (Vice-Chairman) 

   
 Councillors CM Bartrum, PGH Cutter, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie, 

MAF Hubbard, PM Morgan and RV Stockton 
 

Co-opted Members Mr P Hands (Visit Herefordshire) Mrs. E. Newman ((HALC)) 
Mr G Woodman (Chamber of Commerce) 

  

  
In attendance: Councillors PA Andrews, AJM Blackshaw (Cabinet Member – 

Economic Development and Community Services), WLS Bowen, PJ 
Edwards and JK Swinburne. 

  
  
15. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 No apologies were received. 

 
  
16. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
  
 There were no named substitutes. 
  
17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 Councillors MAF Hubbard, TM James, and RWV Stockton declared personal 

interests. 
  
18. MINUTES   
  
 RESOLVED: That the Minutes for the meeting held on 2nd July, 2007, be 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
  
19. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 

SCRUTINY   
  
 There were no suggestions from Members of the Public. 
  
20. PRESENTATION BY CABINET MEMBER - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICES   
  
 Councillor AJM Blackshaw (Cabinet Member – Economic Development and 

Community Services) presented his report, copies of which were circulated at the 
meeting. 
 
The report set out current issues and priorities for the next 12 month period, major 
decisions expected to be taken, and areas identified for performance improvement.  

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MONDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2007 

 

 

The Cabinet Member concluded by noting that with ever increasing pressure on 
budgets it would be a continuing challenge to maintain performance and strive for 
improvement. 
 
In the course of discussion the following principal points were made: 
 

• A question was asked about the approach to making budget savings, suggesting 
that the measures under consideration seemed to involve service reduction 
rather than focusing on cost reduction.  In this context reference was made to the 
proposal to reduce the opening time for Leominster Tourist Information Centre to 
six months which it was stated would have a big impact on service but would only 
generate a small saving.  The Cabinet Member said that consideration had to be 
given to making savings on non-statutory services.  It was difficult to make 
significant savings and the focus was therefore on making small reductions 
across a number of areas. 

 

• The Head of Economic and Community Services noted that there was an 
immediate pressure to meet the fact that budgets for 2007/08 had only been 
increased to account for pay inflation. To balance the budget for 2007/08 savings 
of £108,000 would need to be secured.  The position at Leominster was being 
reviewed and it was now proposed to delay a decision for a year and look at 
other options.   

 

• The national thinking regarding the transfer of assets owned by local authorities 
to local ownership and the possibility of a role for the Herefordshire Association 
of Local Councils was raised.  It was suggested that a protocol could be 
developed. 

 

• A further question was asked as to whether the Council could inform Community 
Groups of proposed disposals and liaise with them over ways in which those 
groups might take local ownership of assets.  The Cabinet Member said that 
discussions were taking place.  A Member noted that the maintenance costs of 
buildings were often beyond the abilities of local bodies to meet. 

 

• The Cabinet Member commented that he was mindful of the desire to maintain a 
presence in the Market Towns.  However, it was important to manage assets 
effectively.  This could involve wider working across the directorate and also 
across directorates as a whole. 

 

• In response to a question about the proposed development of Ross Library the 
Cabinet Member confirmed his intention to engage with Local Members. 

 

• It was questioned whether the resource was available to meet the new 
requirement that decisions on public path order applications be made within 4 
months. 

 

• That it was important that the resource implications of the Crime and Disorder 
Act and the change to the operation of the Community Safety and Drugs 
Partnership were reflected in the Medium Term Financial Management Strategy. 

 

• That consideration should be given to the potential role Parish Councils might 
have in relation to the Commons Act 2006. 

 

• The performance indicator on the percentage of footpaths and rights of way easy 
to use by the public, described as hovering around the lower threshold of 50%, 
was discussed having regard to tourism implications.  The Director of Adult and 

2



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MONDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2007 

 

 

Community Services said that although he did not think additional resources 
could be allocated to address the pressures on maintenance and the backlog in 
Diversion Orders he did think resources could be targeted on those routes linked 
to the Council’s tourism promotions.  In response to further comments about the 
accessibility of the network he added that the interpretation of the definition of the 
performance indicator target was being checked to establish whether it was a 
true reflection of the situation on the ground. 

 

• The Cabinet Member welcomed the suggestion that Parish Councils, and 
organisations such as the Ramblers Associations and Herefordshire Nature Trust 
should be invited to assist in identifying priority routes. 

 

• A question was asked about how the new grant programme designed to engage 
older people in their community could be accessed.  The Head of Economic and 
Community Services reported that information on the scheme had been widely 
circulated, including to Parish Councils and Age Concern. 

 
The Chairman thanked the Cabinet Member for his presentation. 

  
21. ACTION PLANS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES INSPECTION, REVIEW OF 

HEREFORD CITY PARTNERSHIP AND THE 18-35 REVIEW   
  
 The Committee was informed of action plans arising from the Audit Commission’s 

Cultural Services Inspection and the scrutiny reviews of the Hereford City 
Partnership and how Herefordshire could retain 18-35 year olds in the County and 
attract them to it (the 18-35 review). 
 
The Head of Economic and Community Services presented the report.   
 
Further to the report to the Committee in July 2007 she reported that work to 
complete the actions in the Cultural Services action plan, a copy of which was 
appended to the report, was on track. 
 
Following consideration by the Committee in March 2007 the Scrutiny Review of the 
Hereford City Partnership and the 18-35 Review had been considered by Cabinet on 
6th September 2007.  Action plans reflecting those recommendations accepted by 
Cabinet were also appended to the report.  
 
It was proposed to present a progress report on each of the three action plans to the 
next meeting. 
 
In the ensuing discussion the following principal points were made: 
 
Cultural Services Inspection 
 
It was asked what progress was being made against recommendation 1b:  the 
development of performance measures concerned with value for money.  It was 
reported that value for money measures were contributing to the review of the Halo 
Contract Scrutiny Review.  Measures for cost per user and cost per resident had 
been developed for libraries and tourist information centres. 
 
A question was asked about action R1c:  measure the effectiveness of tourism.  The 
Head of Economic and Community Services said that an assessment had been 
made using the Cambridge model.  This showed tourism benefited the County to the 
sum of £291 million.  It was requested that a copy of the report be sent to Members 
undertaking the Scrutiny Review. 
 

3



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MONDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2007 

 

 

18-35 Review 
 
A Member expressed disappointment that the review contained no cutting edge, 
innovative approaches.  As a rural County there was surely an opportunity to be at 
the forefront of developing green, sustainable initiatives. 
 
It was suggested that promotion of existing businesses was overlooked.   
 
Reference was made to the “Young Chamber” run by the Chamber of Commerce 
and Business Start Up schemes. 
 
That the mixed development of the former Ledbury Cottage Hospital to include 
business units should be monitored to see if that model could be successfully 
applied and supported elsewhere. 
 
The Cabinet Member (Economic Development and Community Services) said that 
the need to engage young people was recognised.  There was a challenge both to 
attract businesses and to ensure that talent was available to employers within the 
County.    
 
The Director of Adult and Community Services commented that whilst there were low 
levels of unemployment in the County wage levels were also low.  The key was to 
improve the skills of the workforce.  The development of the Edgar Street Grid, 
Rotherwas and the learning village did present opportunities.  The Council was 
supporting partners such as the College of Technology and encouraging training and 
vocational activities with the business community. 
 
It was suggested that the statistics on wage levels may not be entirely reliable 
because of the number of small businesses where a Director might be the main 
employee and would technically pay themselves a low salary. 
 
The importance of Broadband access to attracting businesses was highlighted. 
 
Hereford City Partnership 
 
The issue of support for the City Centre Manager was discussed.  The Director of 
Adult and Community Services said that support for the Partnership as a whole 
would need to be considered as part of the budget process.   

RESOLVED:  that a report on progress against the three action plans be 
reported to the next meeting. 

 
  
22. LEDBURY TOURIST INFORMATION CENTRE   
  
 The Committee was informed of the position on the proposed relocation of the 

Tourist Information Centre (TIC) in Ledbury. 
 
The Head of Economic and Community Services presented the report.  She noted 
that Ledbury and Area Development Trust (LADT) was finalising its report on future 
use of the Masters House and this needed to be linked to work by the Council on 
future use of facilities in the Town.  It was intended that a further report would be 
made to the Committee’s next meeting. 
 
Councillor Swinburne as Local Member welcomed the way in which a recent meeting 
with the LADT had been open to a range of options.  She commented on the 
importance of the TIC’s link to local businesses.  She emphasised the importance of 

4



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MONDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2007 

 

 

explaining the issues relating to the future of the TIC clearly to the public and 
demonstrating that the level of service to them would not be diminished. 
 
The Cabinet Member (Economic Development and Community Services) endorsed 
the need for communication and emphasised the role of local members in that 
process. 
 
A Member noted that the role local members could play and their accountability for 
and ownership of proposals depended on the extent to which they had been 
consulted on proposals and had contributed to them. 
 
RESOLVED:  That a further report be presented to the next meeting. 

  
23. REVENUE BUDGET 2007/08   
  
 The Committee considered an update on the projected revenue budget outturn for 

2007/08 for Economic and Community Services. 
 
The report showed a projected overspend of £40,000.  The Director of Adult and 
Community Services reported that he expected that the budget would be brought 
into balance by the year end.  He noted that the impact of absorbing inflationary 
increases in non-pay areas in accordance with the corporate strategy had been 
significant, amounting to £108,000.  
 
In response to a question he confirmed that the outturn took account of the required 
Gershon efficiency savings. 

RESOLVED: that the projected revenue budget outturn for 2007/08 for 
Economic and Community Services be noted. 

 
  
24. ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE MONITORING   
  
 The Committee considered the performance indicators position and other 

performance information for the Economic and Community Services Division. 
 
It was noted that future reports would report performance on an exception basis. 
 
In the course of discussion the following principal points were made: 
 

• It was requested that where it was indicated that an indicator was only measured 
annually the date when the measurement would take place should be indicated 
in the report. 

 

• In relation to the LPSA 2 target for reducing violent crime it was noted that if 
performance for the remaining three quarters was equal to the target for the first 
quarter the number of crimes would greatly exceed the target.  Similarly the 
LPSA 2 target for a 15% reduction in overall British Crime Survey recorded crime 
would be missed because performance indicators on criminal damage and 
violent crimes contributed to this overall indicator. 

 

• Performance against BVPI 178: percentage of footpaths and rights of way easy 
to use by the public was also raised, noting that this compared very unfavourably 
with upper quartile performance.  It was suggested in reply that engaging 
volunteer help might generate some improvement in performance. 

 
The Committee noted the report. 

5



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MONDAY, 8TH OCTOBER, 2007 

 

 

  
25. WORK PROGRAMME   
  
 The Committee noted that taking account of discussions earlier in the meeting 

reports on Ledbury TIC, and progress reports on various action plans would be 
added to the programme for the next meeting, together with a report on Rotherwas 
Futures. 
 
A report on the Edgar Street Grid would be scheduled for April 2008. 
 
It was proposed to bring scoping reports forward for the future reviews of Future 
Economic Policy and the Community and Safety Drugs Partnership.   

RESOLVED:  That the work programme as amended be approved and reported 
to the Strategic Monitoring Committee. 

 
 

  
The meeting ended at 11.43 a.m. CHAIRMAN 
 

6



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER 2007
  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Natalia Silver, Head of Economic and 
Community Services on 01432 260732. 

 
RotherwasScrutinyReportdec070.doc  

 ROTHERWAS FUTURES PROJECT 

Report By: HEAD OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

 

Wards Affected 

 Hollington Ward specifically but benefits countywide. 

Purpose 

1. To update the Committee on the Rotherwas Futures Project. 

Financial Implications 

2. The Rotherwas Futures project is budgeted to cost £18.7M in total, of which over 
£6M has already been spent.  Advantage West Midlands are contributing a £6.5M 
grant towards the project and investing £3M in the infrastructure that is required to 
make new employment land plots available.  The investment can be called in by 
AWM when sufficient plots have been disposed of to repay it, or they can choose to 
invest it in further development of the Northern Magazine area.  The balance of costs 
for the project are being met by contributions from the Local Transport Plan, plot 
disposal and rental income on Rotherwas, and prudential borrowings. 

Background 

3. Development of Council owned land at Rotherwas has been increasingly constrained 
over recent years due to flooding and highways capacity issues.  In addition the low 
railway bridge was a constraint on the work that could be undertaken by some of the 
manufacturing companies on the estate. 

4. Rotherwas is the prime employment site for Hereford, with over 125 companies and 
2500 employees.  It is also the only brownfield site with capacity for expansion once 
the constraints are overcome.  To consider the issues AWM and Herefordshire 
Council commissioned a feasibility study into ways of maximising the development 
potential of Rotherwas.  The report identified several options for moving forward, 
ranging, broadly, from doing nothing to developing all available land on the site.  The 
most cost effective, and selected, option included: 

• Development of a new access road from the A49; 

• Providing a flood relief scheme to make available plots off the Straight Mile 
Road (Phase 1); 

• Developing the Southern Magazine with infrastructure to provide new plots 
(Phase 2); 

• Refurbishing unused industrial buildings to bring them back into use; 

• Initiating a programme of refurbishment for all Council owned buildings; 

• Pro-actively managing the estate and making the changes necessary to 
attract the types of higher paying businesses identified in the economic 
strategy. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6

7



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER 2007
  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Natalia Silver, Head of Economic and 
Community Services on 01432 260732. 

 
RotherwasScrutinyReportdec070.doc  

5. As a result of the Feasibility Study, which reported in April 2006, an application for 
funding was made to AWM in September 2006, and a joint venture agreement with 
AWM was signed in March 2007, to take forward the development of the estate.  The 
Rotherwas Access Road is the first major element of the project to progress.  The 
contractors, McAlpines, started work on the road in March 2007, following completion 
of the necessary land purchase, and the road is scheduled to open in spring 2008. 

6. The main estate work has focused on finding a solution to the flooding issues and the 
preparation work associated with Phase 2.  A consultant is currently working with 
flood models supplied by the Environment Agency, to establish possible flood relief 
schemes.  Owen Williams, the Council’s engineering consultants, have undertaken 
the initial topographic surveys and the necessary ground state, archaeological, 
environmental and ecological studies are being arranged.  The aim is to have some 
plots of land on the market as soon as possible after the road opens. 

7. Since the project started it has been possible to dispose of the two buildings that it 
had been planned to refurbish, on long lets, so this element of work is not needed.  
Refurbishment of other buildings has started and will progress as existing leases 
allow. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT the report be noted 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• Rotherwas Futures Study – Final Report – April 2006 

• Cabinet Paper – Rotherwas Futures – 28 September 2006  

8



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER 2007  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Natalia Silver, Head of Economic and Community Service on 01432 260732. 

performancereport0.doc  

 ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE 
MONITORING 

Report By: HEAD OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

 

Wards Affected 

 Countywide 

Purpose 

1. To report on the performance indicators position and other performance management 
information for the Economic and Community Services Division within the Adult and Community 
Services Directorate. 

Financial Implications 

2. No direct implications. 

Background 

3. The Performance Improvement Framework of the Council requires reporting to Scrutiny 
Committee at 4, 6, 8, 10 and 12 months.  This report covers the performance indicator out-turns 
as at 30th September 2007, target figures for 2007-08, along with information about forecast, 
direction of travel and status, which are defined as: 

◊ Forecast – the anticipated out-turn at year end based on current information and intelligence; 

◊ Direction of Travel (DoT) – indicates whether the current position demonstrates improvement 
against the previous year’s out-turn.  If there is no movement on the PI this is seen as a 
negative DoT; 

◊ Status – indicates (using traffic lighting) whether the current position demonstrates progress in 
line with the agreed target – G = Green, A = Amber, R= Red. 

3. These indicators as listed here are either Best Value Performance Indicators (BVPIs which are 
nationally set indicators) or Local Public Service Agreement 2 indicators (LPSA2) agreed as 
specifically important to the County.  These are not all the indicators for the division, but a broad 
range which reflects the services undertaken.  The indicators, where data is available, are 
benchmarked against national standards.  These should be considered along side spend to give 
a full picture of how the authority is performing next to the resources available. 

The table in Appendix One includes details of the Economic and Community Services 
Performance Indicators.  

Overall, the performance position as at the end of November, 2007 for Economic and 
Community Services is looking healthy.  There are twenty nine performance indicators that are 
on target or better and have a green status, eleven which are rated as amber and five 
highlighted as red.  Twenty nine Performance Indicators are performing better than the 2006-07 
position. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7

9



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER 2007  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Natalia Silver, Head of Economic and Community Service on 01432 260732. 

performancereport0.doc  

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT   (a)  the report on performance be noted;  

  and 

(b) areas of concern and exception continue to be monitored. 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• None Identified 

10



S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

R
E

F
K

e
y
 P

Is
M

e
a

s
u

re
d

 i
n

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 

p
o

s
it

io
n

 

2
0

0
5

-0
6

 

a
c

tu
a

l

2
0

0
6

-0
7

 

a
c

tu
a

l

2
0

0
7

-0
8

 

p
la

n

Q
1

 A
p

ri
l 
- 

J
u

n
e

Q
2

 J
u

ly
 -

 

S
e

p
t

D
O

T
S

ta
tu

s
2

0
0

7
-0

8
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 D

is
o

rd
e

r

B
V

12
6

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ri

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

10
.9

4.
9

4.
2

4.
2

0.
9

0.
8

á ááá
G

3.
6

G
o
o
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l.

B
V

12
7a

V
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

17
.7

6
14

.7
15

.1
14

.7
4.

7
4.

0
â âââ

A
16

.7

A
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 W
M

C
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
v
o
lu

m
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

th
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

re
d
u
c
e
d
. 

 

B
V

12
7b

 
R

o
b

b
e

ri
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

N
um

be
r 

(p
er

 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

0.
61

0.
2

0.
4

0.
4

0.
1

0.
1

á ááá
G

0.
2

B
V

12
8

V
e

h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 

N
um

be
r 

(p
er

 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

11
.8

3
5.

5
5.

1
5.

1
4.

8
1.

1
â âââ

G
5.

1

B
V

22
5

A
c
ti
o

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 
%

58
.6

4%
63

.6
%

81
.8

%
81

.8
%

81
.8

%
72

.7
%

á ááá
G

72
.7

%
G

o
o
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e
l.

B
V

P
I1

26
R

e
c
o

rd
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 6
0

0
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ri

e
s

N
um

be
r

N
/A

37
6

32
7

60
0

72
64

á ááá
G

27
2

F
ig

u
re

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o
w

.

B
V

P
I1

28
R

e
c
o

rd
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
0

8
6

 v
e

h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
s
 

N
um

be
r

N
/A

97
3

90
4

1,
08

6
22

9
19

3
á ááá

G
84

4
F

ig
u
re

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 l
o
w

.

LP
S

A
2

R
e

d
u

c
e

 v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 
N

um
be

r
N

/A
26

21
27

06
2,

55
3

84
8

71
0

â âââ
R

2,
97

8
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
h
o
w

in
g
 e

x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t.

  
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 Q

2
 f

ig
u
re

s
, 

a
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 f

o
r 

0
7
/0

8
.

LP
S

A
2

R
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
iN

/A
l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
 

N
um

be
r

N
/A

26
90

30
95

2,
10

1
78

5
62

3
á ááá

R
2,

81
6

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
h
o
w

in
g
 e

x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t.

  
Y

e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 f
o
r 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 1
 a

n
d
 2

 i
s
 r

e
d
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

fi
g
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
.

LP
S

A
2

M
o

n
it
o

r 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

: 
a

. 
s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
%

(w
m

c 
72

%
)

80
.6

%
70

%
76

.6
%

n/
a

n/
a

á ááá
G

74
%

 (
ac

tu
al

)
A

n
n
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 j
o
in

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

u
rv

e
y.

LP
S

A
2

M
o

n
it
o

r 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

: 
b

. 
v
a

n
d

a
lis

m
, 
g

ra
ff

it
i 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
e

lib
e

ra
te

 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 o

r 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

%
(w

m
c 

60
%

)
59

.8
%

52
%

56
.8

%
n/

a
n/

a
â âââ

A
61

%
 (

ac
tu

al
)

A
n
n
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 j
o
in

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

u
rv

e
y.

LP
S

A
2

M
o

n
it
o

r 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

 c
. 
p

e
o

p
le

 u
s
in

g
 d

ru
g

s
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

%
(w

m
c 

58
%

)
59

.7
%

60
%

56
.7

%
n/

a
n/

a
â âââ

A
61

%
 (

ac
tu

al
)

A
n
n
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 j
o
in

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

u
rv

e
y.

LP
S

A
2

M
o

n
it
o

r 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

 d
. 
p

e
o

p
le

 d
e

a
lin

g
 d

ru
g

s
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

%
(w

m
c 

50
%

)
52

.8
%

53
%

50
.2

%
n/

a
n/

a
â âââ

A
55

%
 (

ac
tu

al
)

A
n
n
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 j
o
in

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

u
rv

e
y.

LP
S

A
2

M
o

n
it
o

r 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

 e
. 
d

ru
n

k
e

n
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
in

 p
u

b
lic

 p
la

c
e

s
%

(w
m

c 
55

%
)

52
.7

%
51

%
50

.1
%

n/
a

n/
a

â âââ
A

54
%

 (
ac

tu
al

)
A

n
n
u
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 W
e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 C

o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 j
o
in

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

u
rv

e
y

LP
S

A
2

1
5

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

B
ri

ti
s
h

 C
ri

m
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
 

c
ri

m
e

 
tb

c
59

88
65

33
5,

87
3

18
64

15
26

â âââ
R

6,
78

0
R

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y 
c
ri
m

in
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
. 

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 i
s
 r

e
d
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

Q
2
 h

a
s
 s

e
e
n
 a

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

B
V

P
I1

18
c

%
 l
ib

ra
ry

 u
s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 w
e

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

%
92

%
88

%
 

(2
00

3/
4)

90
%

90
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

â âââ
G

90
%

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
s
u
rv

e
y 

la
s
t 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 2

0
0
6
 s

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

o
 r

e
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 f

ig
u
re

.

B
V

P
I1

19
b

%
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 

%
72

%
64

%
70

%
72

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
72

%
B

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv

e
y,

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 M

a
rc

h
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 s

o
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 p

la
n
 

o
r 

fo
re

c
a
s
t.

  
U

p
 o

n
 l
a
s
t 

ye
a
r.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

2b
A

g
g

re
g

a
te

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e

s
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

12
8

11
5

11
8

11
8

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

â âââ
A

11
8

T
h
e
 2

0
0
6
/7

 o
u
tt

u
rn

 a
n
d
 0

7
/0

8
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 O

N
S

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

 I
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
w

th
, 

a
b
o
v
e
 t

re
n
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
y 

fa
ll,

 t
h
is

 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

u
n
lik

e
ly

. 
 A

m
b
e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

2c
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 v
is

it
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

63
00

46
90

44
80

44
80

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

â âââ
R

44
19

2
0
0
6
/7

 o
u
tt

u
rn

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

re
v
is

e
d
 O

N
S

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

a
ta

. 
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 w

it
h
in

 1
.5

%
 o

f 
0
6
/0

7
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 a

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 f

in
a
l 
o
u
tt

u
rn

. 
 A

 l
o
ya

lt
y 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

-

M
a
rc

h
.

B
V

P
I2

20
C

3a
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
c
 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

â âââ
G

10
0%

N
o
 p

re
d
ic

te
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 n

o
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n
y 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

4
A

c
ti
v
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
 a

s
 a

 %
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

%
17

.8
0%

18
.5

2%
19

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
â âââ

A
18

.6
1%

2
0
0
6
/7

 o
u
tt

u
rn

 a
d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 O

N
S

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

 F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

fi
g
u
re

 

a
d
ju

s
te

d
 b

y 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
o
a
n
s
 i
n
 f

ir
s
t 

h
a
lf
 2

0
0
7
/8

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
0
6
/7

 

(1
0
0
.4

%
) 

a
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 u

s
in

g
 2

0
0
7
 O

N
S

 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

11
b

A
n

n
u

a
l 
it
e

m
s
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

21
6

14
8

16
0

16
0

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

16
1

2
0
0
6
/7

 o
u
tt

u
rn

 a
d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 O

N
S

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

 M
o
re

 s
to

c
k
 i
s
 n

o
w

 

b
e
in

g
 b

o
u
g
h
t 

in
 p

a
p
e
rb

a
c
k
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

a
c
q
u
ir
e
d
 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 l
e
s
s
e
n
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 s

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
6
/7

 o
u
t-

tu
rn

 f
ig

u
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

u
s
e
d
.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

13
C

o
s
t 
p

e
r 

v
is

it
 (

lib
ra

ri
e

s
)

£
£2

.6
7

£3
.0

0
£3

.0
0

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

£2
.7

4

B
u
d
g
e
te

d
 n

e
t 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 f
o
r 

2
0
0
7
/8

 u
s
e
d
 a

s
 b

a
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

, 
w

it
h
 £

2
2
1
,0

0
0
 a

d
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 £

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

IT
 S

L
A

 c
o
s
ts

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
p
e
n
d
 i
s
 3

%
 u

n
d
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t.

 

V
is

it
o
r 

fi
g
u
re

 u
s
e
d
 i
s
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

C
2
c
.

B
V

P
I1

19
d

%
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
a

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rt
 h

a
lls

 
%

50
%

52
%

48
%

54
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
A

54
%

A
m

b
e
r 

d
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

16
%

 o
f 

5
 t
o

 1
6

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
s
p

o
rt

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 t
w

o
 

h
o

u
rs

 a
 w

e
e

k
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
n

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 P

E
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
s
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

in
 

a
n

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 (
S

c
h

o
o

l 
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

lu
b

 l
in

k
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
)

%
ne

w
88

%
88

%
89

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
89

%

T
a
rg

e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
a
in

 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 5
 h

o
u
r 

(c
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 a

n
d
 b

e
yo

n
d
) 

ta
rg

e
t 

b
y 

2
0
0
9
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
0
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

7
th

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7

11



S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

R
E

F
K

e
y
 P

Is
M

e
a

s
u

re
d

 i
n

 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 

p
o

s
it

io
n

 

2
0

0
5

-0
6

 

a
c

tu
a

l

2
0

0
6

-0
7

 

a
c

tu
a

l

2
0

0
7

-0
8

 

p
la

n

Q
1

 A
p

ri
l 
- 

J
u

n
e

Q
2

 J
u

ly
 -

 

S
e

p
t

D
O

T
S

ta
tu

s
2

0
0

7
-0

8
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

17
%

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 i
n

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 m

o
d

e
ra

te
 i
n

te
n

s
it
y
 

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
e

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

re
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k
 (

A
c
ti
v
e

 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
rv

e
y
)

%
ne

w
24

%
20

%
23

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
23

%
O

u
r 

m
a
in

 t
a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

b
o
th

 H
C

 a
n
d
 T

h
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 &

 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
1
%

 y
e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 t
a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p
.

B
V

P
I2

20
 C

18
%

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

 s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
e

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 
o

n
e

 h
o

u
r 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 (

A
c
ti
v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
rv

e
y
)

%
ne

w
6%

17
%

20
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

20
%

B
V

P
I 2

20
 C

19
%

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 w

it
h

in
 2

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 t
ra

v
e

l 
ti
m

e
 (

u
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
s
 

b
y
 w

a
lk

; 
ru

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 b

y
 c

a
r)

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

th
re

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
p

o
rt

s
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

ty
p

e
s
, 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 o

n
e

 h
a

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

re
d

 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 (
A

c
ti
v
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

)

%
ne

w
68

%
68

%
69

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
69

%

T
h
e
 2

0
0
7
/8

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 s

ti
ll 

s
ta

n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
n
te

ri
m

  
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

B
V

P
I1

19
c

%
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
u

s
e

u
m

s
 a

n
d

 g
a

lle
ri

e
s

%
46

%
42

%
45

%
46

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
46

%

T
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv

e
y,

 d
a
ta

 n
o
t 

ye
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 I
n
-

h
o
u
s
e
 s

u
rv

e
ys

 o
f 

u
s
e
rs

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 9

0
%

 r
a
n
g
e
.

B
V

P
I1

70
a

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
is

it
s
 t
o

/u
s
a

g
e

 o
f 

m
u

s
e

u
m

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

18
69

77
4

87
6

88
0 

21
8

26
4

á ááá
G

88
0 

B
V

P
I1

70
b

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 v
is

it
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
re

 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

88
7

69
3

68
9

72
0 

19
2

24
1

á ááá
G

72
0 

B
V

P
I1

70
c

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 i
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
tr

ip
s
 v

is
it
in

g
 m

u
s
e

u
m

s
 a

n
d

 

g
a

lle
ri

e
s

N
um

be
r

15
07

2
38

10
64

91
65

00
84

7
68

0
â âââ

R
30

54
In

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
, 

ti
m

in
g
 o

f 
M

o
b
ile

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 t
o
u
rs

 f
a
v
o
u
re

d
 

a
d
u
lt
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
o
r 

ta
k
e
 u

p
 a

t 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
ye

a
r.

B
V

P
I1

19
e

%
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
%

54
%

66
%

69
%

69
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

69
%

T
h
e
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 s

ti
ll 

s
ta

n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
n
te

ri
m

  
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

B
V

P
I1

78
%

 o
f 

fo
o

tp
a

th
s
 a

n
d

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a

y
 e

a
s
y
 t
o

 u
s
e

 b
y
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
%

78
.8

%
52

%
49

%
50

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

A
50

%
F

o
o
tp

a
th

 s
u
rv

e
ys

 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

 F
in

a
l 
fi
g
u
re

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 b
y 

0
7
/1

2
/0

7
.

B
V

P
I1

19
a

%
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

%
57

%
49

%
58

%
58

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
â âââ

G
58

%
T

h
e
 2

0
0
7
/8

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 s

ti
ll 

s
ta

n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 i
n
te

ri
m

  
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

LA
A

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 (

m
e

d
ia

n
) 

w
e

e
k
ly

 e
a

rn
in

g
 i
n

 H
e

re
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

M
£

£4
02

.5
0 

W
es

t 

M
id

s
£3

51
.2

0
tb

c
£3

94
.5

7
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

A
£3

94
.5

7
A

n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv

e
y 

re
s
u
lt
. 

 P
la

n
e
d
 f

ig
u
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

le
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 f

ig
u
re

.

LP
S

A
2

N
u

m
b

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 i
n

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

N
um

be
r

N
/A

9,
33

9
tb

c
99

00
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
99

00

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

LA
A

%
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

liv
e

 
%

N
/A

80
%

 (
20

05
)

79
%

 (
20

06
)

87
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
A

87
%

N
o
t 

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

.

LA
A

%
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
a

l 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
tw

o
 h

o
u

rs
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 

%
N

/A
17

%
 (

20
05

)
15

%
(2

00
6)

22
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

22
%

LA
A

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
t 
e

a
s
y
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

: 
L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o

p
%

N
/A

89
%

90
%

91
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

91
%

LA
A

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
t 
e

a
s
y
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
:b

: 
p

o
s
t 
o

ff
ic

e
%

N
/A

84
%

85
%

86
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

86
%

LA
A

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
t 
e

a
s
y
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
:h

s
h

o
p

s
 s

e
lli

n
g

 f
re

s
h

 f
ru

it
 

a
n

d
 v

e
g

%
N

/A
80

%
81

%
82

%
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
á ááá

G
82

%

LA
A

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
t 
e

a
s
y
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
:n

; 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
%

N
/A

55
%

56
%

57
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

57
%

L
if

e
lo

n
g

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
N

um
be

r 
(p

er
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
)

N
/A

12
11

11
A

nn
ua

l
A

nn
ua

l
â âââ

G
11

C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 L

S
C

 p
o
lic

y.

%
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 a
im

s
%

N
/A

58
%

69
%

86
%

A
nn

ua
l

A
nn

ua
l

á ááá
G

86
%

12



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER, 2007
  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Greg Evans, Interim Finance Manager, Adult and Community Services on 01432 260545  

 

 

 

 REVENUE BUDGET 

Report By: INTERIM FINANCE MANAGER FOR ADULT AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 

Wards Affected 

 County-wide 

Purpose 

1. To provide an update on the projected outturn for financial year 2007/08 for 
Economic and Community Services. 

Financial Implications 

2. These are contained in the report. 

Background 

3. The Community Services Scrutiny Committee receives periodic budget monitoring 
 reports.  This report is up to period 8 (30th November 2007) and projects an 
overspend of £19k for the year 2007/08. 

Summary 

4. The position at 30th November 2007 is as follows: 

  2007/8 

Budget  

 Projected Outturn  

2007/08 

Projected 
(under)/overspend  

 £m £m £m 

Cultural Services   3.892   3.921    0.029 

Parks, Countryside & 
PROW 

  2.043   2.052    0.009 

Community Leisure    1.395   1.395    0.0 

Social & Economic 
Regeneration  

  2.150    2.154    0.004 

Management   0.238    0.215   (0.023) 

Total     9.718    9.737     0.019 

 



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER, 2007
  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Greg Evans, Interim Finance Manager, Adult and Community Services on 01432 260545  

 

 

 

A detailed breakdown of the position can be found in Appendix I. 

5. The previous Scrutiny Committee report up to 31st August indicated a projected 
overspend of £40k. Since that time mitigating action has been taken to reduce the 
identified overspend to a break-even position.  

6. The recently settled pay negotiations have resulted in a pay award of 2.475%. This is 
greater than the 2% increase that was originally budgeted for. The pay budget 
shortfall will be addressed next year as part of the Medium Term Financial 
Management Strategy (MTFMS) however the immediate impact in 2007-08 will have 
to be met by Directorates. The impact on Community Services is an increase of 
£19,000. There is no flexibility remaining at this point in the financial year to address 
this issue. 

7. In line with agreed corporate budget strategy for 2007/8, the service has absorbed 
the impact of inflationary increases in non –pay areas such as contracts, which in 
Economic and Community Services has been significant (est £108k). The service 
has proposed a number of strategies for bringing expenditure back in line with budget 
but some of these have been delayed including one off savings in year. They include 
the relocation of Ledbury Tourist Information Centre (TIC) (£25k) and seasonal 
opening for Leominster TIC (£6k).  

8. The requirement to meet inflation commitments is cumulative so there will be similar 
pressures in 2008-09. There is a diminishing level of flexibility within Community 
Services budgets to manage such pressures without fundamental decisions on future 
service provision being taken. The total saving required in 2008/9 is £181,447, which 
includes savings from the base budget which were not achieved in 2007/8. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT Scrutiny Committee notes and comments on the projected 
outturn for financial year 2007/8 for Economic and 
Community Services. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• None 



E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 P

ro
je

c
te

d
 O

u
tt

u
rn

 p
e

ri
o

d
 8

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a

r 
B

u
d

g
e

t

A
c

tu
a

l 
to

  

p
e

ri
o

d
 8

B
u

d
g

e
t 

to
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 8

(U
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
) 

/ 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

p
a

y
 

a
w

a
rd

 >
 2

%
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 

P
ro

je
c

te
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

v
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 

o
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 

(u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
)

£
£

£
£

£
£

A
rt

s
5

9
5

,2
5

5
4

3
6

,5
6

0
5

1
4

,3
9

2
(7

7
,8

3
2

)
5

9
9

,2
5

5
3

9
7

5
9

9
,6

5
2

4
,3

9
7

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

ta
ff

2
1

3
,2

1
1

1
1

1
,3

0
6

1
4

2
,1

4
1

(3
0

,8
3

5
)

1
9

7
,7

1
1

7
1

4
1

9
8

,4
2

5
(1

4
,7

8
6

)

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

5
6

2
,3

4
2

4
2

0
,5

6
8

3
8

4
,4

2
1

3
6

,1
4

7
5

6
2

,3
4

2
1

,8
0

8
5

6
4

,1
5

0
1

,8
0

8

L
e

is
u

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

8
2

,8
4

3
8

6
,2

7
3

1
2

1
,8

9
5

(3
5

,6
2

2
)

1
8

2
,8

4
3

5
0

0
1

8
3

,3
4

3
5

0
0

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
1

,8
5

3
,3

1
5

1
,0

7
3

,1
6

3
1

,1
0

6
,4

7
7

(3
3

,3
1

4
)

1
,8

5
3

,3
1

5
5

,9
2

1
1

,8
5

9
,2

3
6

5
,9

2
1

T
o

u
ri

s
m

4
8

4
,7

0
5

3
2

2
,4

0
2

3
2

4
,7

6
8

(2
,3

6
6

)
5

1
4

,7
0

5
1

,7
3

3
5

1
6

,4
3

8
3

1
,7

3
3

T
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
,8

9
1

,6
7

1
2

,4
5

0
,2

7
2

2
,5

9
4

,0
9

4
(1

4
3

,8
2

2
)

3
,9

1
0

,1
7

1
1

1
,0

7
3

3
,9

2
1

,2
4

4
2

9
,5

7
3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
is

u
re

2
1

,8
1

3
5

,7
1

2
2

5
,8

7
5

(2
0

,1
6

3
)

2
1

,8
1

3
1

0
8

2
1

,9
2

1
1

0
8

L
e

is
u

re
 C

lie
n

t
1

,3
7

2
,9

6
7

1
,2

4
0

,9
0

6
1

,1
4

8
,7

7
8

9
2

,1
2

8
1

,3
7

2
,9

6
7

0
1

,3
7

2
,9

6
7

0

T
o

ta
l 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 L

e
is

u
re

 +
 H

a
lo

1
,3

9
4

,7
8

0
1

,2
4

6
,6

1
8

1
,1

7
4

,6
5

3
7

1
,9

6
5

1
,3

9
4

,7
8

0
1

0
8

1
,3

9
4

,8
8

8
1

0
8

C
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
1

,4
6

4
,7

3
2

1
,0

1
0

,5
2

6
9

6
2

,4
7

1
4

8
,0

5
5

1
,4

6
9

,7
3

2
2

,3
6

3
1

,4
7

2
,0

9
5

7
,3

6
3

P
ro

w
5

7
8

,2
3

9
4

1
2

,8
2

8
3

8
5

,4
9

3
2

7
,3

3
5

5
7

8
,2

3
9

1
,5

2
2

5
7

9
,7

6
1

1
,5

2
2

T
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

P
a

rk
s

 C
o

u
n

tr
y
s

id
e

 &
 

P
ro

w
2

,0
4

2
,9

7
1

1
,4

2
3

,3
5

4
1

,3
4

7
,9

6
4

7
5

,3
9

0
2

,0
4

7
,9

7
1

3
,8

8
5

2
,0

5
1

,8
5

6
8

,8
8

5

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
9

3
9

,3
8

9
7

1
4

,3
7

5
7

9
5

,3
2

6
(8

0
,9

5
1

)
9

3
9

,3
8

9
1

,1
3

3
9

4
0

,5
2

2
1

,1
3

3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
1

1
5

,4
7

2
1

1
2

5
5

4
7

4
,1

7
0

3
8

,3
8

4
1

1
5

,4
7

2
6

5
1

1
5

,5
3

7
6

5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
1

,0
5

0
,4

5
6

4
1

0
,1

2
2

6
3

5
,8

8
2

(2
2

5
,7

6
0

)
1

,0
5

0
,4

5
6

2
,2

0
1

1
,0

5
2

,6
5

7
2

,2
0

1

L
if
e

 L
o

n
g

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

4
4

,6
6

4
4

0
,8

7
9

2
9

,7
7

6
1

1
,1

0
3

4
4

,6
6

4
1

8
9

4
4

,8
5

3
1

8
9

T
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

S
o

c
ia

l 
&

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

2
,1

4
9

,9
8

1
1

,2
7

7
,9

3
0

1
,5

3
5

,1
5

4
(2

5
7

,2
2

4
)

2
,1

4
9

,9
8

1
3

,5
8

8
2

,1
5

3
,5

6
9

3
,5

8
8

T
o

ta
l 

fo
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

3
7

,8
6

6
1

6
3

,2
8

9
1

5
8

,9
4

6
4

,3
4

3
2

1
4

,3
6

6
8

9
0

2
1

5
,2

5
6

(2
2

,6
1

0
)



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

o
ta

l
9

,7
1

7
,2

6
9

6
,5

6
1

,4
6

3
6

,8
1

0
,8

1
1

-2
4

9
,3

4
8

9
,7

1
7

,2
6

9
1

9
,5

4
4

9
,7

3
6

,8
1

3
1

9
,5

4
4



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 17TH DECEMBER 2007
  

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Natalia Silver, Head of Economic and 
Community Services on 01432 260732. 

ActionplansforScrutinyReviewspertnership1835Heritage0.doc  

 ACTION PLANS FOR CULTURAL SERVICES INSPECTION; 
REVIEW OF HEREFORD CITY PARTNERSHIP; THE 18-35 
REVIEW AND THE REVIEW OF THE MUSEUMS AND 
HERITAGE CENTRES 

Report By: HEAD OF ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

 

Wards Affected 

 Countywide 

Purpose 

1. To inform the Committee of progress in implementing the action plans arising from 
the Cultural Services Inspection, Review of Hereford City Partnership, the 18-35 
Review and Museums and Heritage Centres. 

Financial Implications 

2. These will be contained within the existing budgets. 

Background 

3. The Cultural Services Inspection was undertaken by the Audit Commission between 
5th and 9th February, 2007.  A copy of the Inspection Report and Action Plan were 
considered by the Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 2nd July 2007.  The Action 
Plan is attached at Appendix 1. 

4. The Community Services Scrutiny agreed the 18-35 Review on the 26th March, 
2007.  The action Plan attached at Appendix 2 reflects the key recommendations 
made by the Scrutiny Committee and sets out an update on progress as of the end of 
November 2007. 

5. The Community Services Scrutiny agreed a report on the “Review of the Hereford 
City Partnership” on the 26th March, 2007.  The action plan, attached at Appendix 3, 
reflects the recommendations accepted by Cabinet with additional actions concerned 
with a work programme and establishing outcome measures. 

6. The Community Services Scrutiny agreed a report on the “Review of the Support for 
Museums and Heritage Centres” on Wednesday, 20th December, 2006.  The action 
plan, attached at Appendix 4, responds to the recommendations that were agreed at 
Cabinet on 21st June and presented to Community Services Scrutiny on 2nd July 
2007. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT the reports be noted. 

 BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• Cultural Services inspection report for Herefordshire. 

• Review of How can Herefordshire retain 18-35 year olds in the County and attract them 
to it? 

• Review of Hereford City Partnership. 

• Review of Museums and Heritage Centres. 

AGENDA ITEM 9

13



14



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
1

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
P

A
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

 
 R

e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

R
1
a
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 
a
n
d
 
ta

rg
e
ts

 
fo

r 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

u
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
. 

T
h
e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

o
 m

ir
ro

r 
n
e
w

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

b
y
 

D
C

M
S

 
to

 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 
th

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  S
e
p
 2

0
0
7
 

 J
a
n
 2

0
0
7
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

e
x
p
lo

re
d
 w

it
h
 s

o
m

e
 

lin
k
s
. 

 A
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
u
rv

e
y
 

re
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 M
a
x
in

e
 B

a
s
s
e
tt

 
a
n
d
 J

a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

R
1
b
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 

w
it
h
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
, 

e
.g

. 
c
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

h
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 

p
e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
t.

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

. 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

c
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

u
s
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

p
e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
t.

  
 

 S
e
p
 2

0
0
7
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 C
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

u
s
e
r 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
r 

le
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
, 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 T

IC
s
. 

 T
o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 S
h
ir
le

y
 C

o
u
lt
a
s
 

R
Ic

 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
to

u
ri
s
m

 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
p
p
ly

 
m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 

fo
r 

m
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g

 
to

u
ri
s
m

 
s
p
e
n
d
 
y
e
a
r 

o
n
 
y
e
a
r 

to
 
e
n
a
b
le

 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

(S
T

E
A

M
 s

y
s
te

m
).

 

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
7
 

(r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

s
ta

rt
e
d
) 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 m

o
d
e
l 

a
d
o
p
te

d
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 a
n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

to
u
ri
s
m

 o
f 

£
2
9
1
m

. 

F
ro

m
 w

it
h
in

 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

  
 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

R
1
d
 

In
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

 P
Is

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 
(r

e
f:

 R
1
a
 a

n
d
 b

) 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
 
n
e
w

 
P

Is
 
fo

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 
o
f 

lif
e
 
a
n
d
 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 i

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

o
u
rt

y
a
rd

 a
n
d
 H

a
lo

 i
n
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

S
L
A

 f
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

rt
s
. 

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
0
8
 

In
it
ia

l 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n
 e

a
rl
y
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 a

n
d
 

T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

R
2
a
 

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

in
 

th
e
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

D
iv

is
io

n
. 

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
, 

w
a
it
in

g
 f

o
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 N
a
ta

lia
 S

ilv
e
r 

   

15



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
2

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

R
2
b
 

N
e
w

 C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e
v
is

e
 

th
e
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
c
o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 
to

 
u
s
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 

a
n
d
 

a
lig

n
 

to
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
. 

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
0
8
 

W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 t
a
k
e
n
 

p
la

c
e
, 

fi
rs

t 
d
ra

ft
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

  J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

R
3
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
it
h
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

to
 

th
e
 

H
a
lo

 
a
n
d
 C

o
u
rt

y
a
rd

 T
ru

s
ts

: 
§
 

S
e
ts

 o
u
t 

c
le

a
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 
§
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 t

o
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 
§
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 r

is
k
 

§
 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

o
n
-f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 
§
 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
g

re
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
a
b
in

e
t 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g

. 
S

e
t 

n
e
w

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
2
0
0
8
/9

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
0
8
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

a
g

re
e
d
 b

y
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
t 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g

 o
f 

3
rd
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
. 

 N
e
w

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 w

it
h
 f

ir
s
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 

 E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

  J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 a

n
d
 

T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

3
6
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

d
o
 

n
o
t 

fe
a
tu

re
 

p
ro

m
in

e
n
tl
y
 
in

 
th

e
 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
p
la

n
 

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 n

o
r 

is
 t

h
e
ir
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

to
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

m
a
d
e
 c

le
a
r.

 

P
o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

T
e
a
m

 
a
n
d
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 
o
f 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
P

Is
 
in

 
th

e
 
re

v
is

e
d
 

L
A

A
. 

  M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 
s
u
g

g
e
s
ti
n
g

 a
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

w
o
rd

s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

s
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
L
A

A
. 

 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 C
h
ri
s
 B

u
c
k
n
e
ll 

4
2
 

T
h
e
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 

a
re

 
n
o
t 

fu
lly

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

it
h
 

v
is

u
a
l 

im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 m

a
y
 

s
p
e
a
k
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
s
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

a
n
d
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

- 
IC

T
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

b
e
s
t 

w
a
y
 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
s
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
s
. 

 
L
is

te
n
 t

o
 t

o
o
l 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 p

o
rt

a
l.
  

F
in

d
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 

u
s
e
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 v

is
u
a
l 

im
p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 p

o
rt

a
l 

m
y
h
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
.c

o
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

 M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
b
e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
a
d
lin

e
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

      E
lle

n
 P

a
w

le
y
 

16



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
3

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 V

is
it
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
. 

4
3
 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 
fo

r 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

is
 

fr
a
g

m
e
n
te

d
 

a
n
d
 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 

fu
lly

 
e
v
a
lu

a
te

d
. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
B

ri
n
g

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 
jo

in
t 

m
a
rk

e
ts

 
a
n
d
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 

re
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 i
s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
s
. 

 R
a
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

o
f 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 
w

it
h
 
H

a
lo

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 C

o
u
rt

y
a
rd

 a
t 

v
is

io
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

J
o
in

t 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 o

n
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
a
k
in

g
 

p
la

c
e
. 

 E
.g

. 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 
C

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 C

ra
ft

s
 

F
a
ir
 a

n
d
 L

IF
T

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 
W

id
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

e
x
p
lo

re
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

  J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

4
4
a
 

T
h
e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 i
n
 L

e
d
b
u
ry

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
D

A
. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 P
u
rs

u
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 

n
e
w

 
lib

ra
ry

 
a
n
d
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

lin
k
e
d
 

w
it
h
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
t 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

ig
 

L
o
tt

e
ry

 f
u
n
d
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
L
ib

ra
ry

 u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l.
  

P
u
rs

u
in

g
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

M
a
s
te

rs
 H

o
u
s
e
 i
n
 

L
e
d
b
u
ry

 a
s
 a

 b
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 u
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
s
. 

L
o
tt

e
ry

 f
u
n
d
in

g
  

  M
ic

k
 L

ig
e
m

a
 

4
4
b
 

C
h
ild

c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 l
e
is

u
re

 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t.

 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  
C

h
ild

c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 A
ls

o
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

to
 

c
re

a
te

 
d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

th
a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 

O
fs

te
d
. 

 
E

x
p
lo

re
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 o

f 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 

re
p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r.

 

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 3

rd
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
. 

 C
o
s
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

p
ro

v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
. 

 B
u
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 a

 
re

g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
te

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
h
ild

c
a
re

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

   

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

fo
r 

p
re

m
is

e
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 o

n
-

g
o
in

g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
. 

   T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

17



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
4

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

4
4
c
 

T
h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

in
d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
ri
g

h
ts

 
o
f 

w
a
y
 

is
 

a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 w

o
rs

t 
2
5
%

 o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

A
 
lik

e
ly

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 
in

 
P

I 
m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 
fo

r 
M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
. 

 
R

e
v
is

e
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 H

J
S

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

M
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
P

I 
re

la
ti
n
g

 t
o
 P

R
O

W
 w

ill
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
, 

b
u
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
P

I.
  

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 A

m
e
y
 

(f
o
rm

a
lly

 H
J
S

) 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 a
n
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

re
-n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

h
e
re

 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.

 
 R

o
b
 H

e
m

b
la

d
e
 

4
5
 

T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 
n
o
t 

fu
lly

 
c
le

a
r 

o
n
 

h
o
w

 
it
 

w
is

h
e
s
 

to
 

u
s
e
 

p
ri
c
in

g
 

to
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

o
r 

h
o
w

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

p
ri
c
in

g
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
lin

k
e
d
 

to
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 

 M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

T
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 a

n
d
 

T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

4
6
 

A
p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 H

a
lo

 n
o
 o

th
e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 i

n
 l

ib
ra

ri
e
s
, 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

T
IC

s
. 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

fo
r 

o
u
ts

id
e
 s

it
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
 

s
it
e
. 

 
D

is
c
u
s
s
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
rt

y
a
rd

 
to

 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

G
e
n
e
ri
c
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
w

id
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 w
it
h
 

a
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

M
ic

k
 L

ig
e
m

a
 

4
7
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

d
a
ta

 
a
b
o
u
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 
fr

o
m

 
B

M
E

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
, 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 T

e
a
m

. 
D

a
ta

 o
n
 B

M
E

 a
s
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

 U
p
d
a
te

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 d

a
ta

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

re
p
o
rt

. 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
n
g

 o
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

im
p
a
c
t 

s
tu

d
y
 o

f 
m

ig
ra

n
t 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

W
e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

L
S

C
. 

  J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
7
 

  O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

N
e
w

 d
a
ta

 m
a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
A

ls
o
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 f
ig

u
re

s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

E
th

n
ic

it
y
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

    C
h
a
rl
o
tt

e
 

D
e
v
e
re

u
x
 

18



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
5

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

5
0
 

P
a
rk

s
, 

p
la

y
 

a
re

a
s
 

a
n
d
 

s
p
o
rt

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

w
o
rk

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
n
y
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

P
la

y
 
a
re

a
s
 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
a
re

 a
c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 b

y
 

R
O

S
P

A
. 

 
R

e
fe

r 
s
p
o
rt

s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
S

p
o
rt

s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

G
re

e
n
 F

la
g

 a
w

a
rd

 f
o
r 

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

o
o
d
. 

M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 

3
rd
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
. 

 
D

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

G
re

e
n
 

F
la

g
 A

w
a
rd

 f
o
r 

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

o
o
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 (

h
u
m

a
n
 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l)
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
£
4
0
0
 a

n
d
 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 
 T

o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
  

5
1
 

R
o
ll-

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

m
o
d
e
l 
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

In
fo

) 
P

u
rs

u
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

: 
R

o
s
s
-o

n
-W

y
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 L

ib
ra

ry
. 

L
e
d
b
u
ry

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 L
o
tt

e
ry

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 a
s
 a

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

E
S

G
. 

   2
0
0
9
 

 2
0
1
0
 

2
1
1
2
 

R
o
s
s
 –

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 i
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
. 

L
e
d
b
u
ry

 –
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

th
e
 M

a
s
te

rs
 H

o
u
s
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 –
 d

ra
ft

 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 E

S
G

 s
it
e
. 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

b
id

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
/9

  
 M

ic
k
 L

ig
e
m

a
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 

In
fo

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 

5
2
a
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

is
 

b
e
lo

w
 

th
e
 

m
e
d
ia

n
 

q
u
a
rt

ile
 f

o
r 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

(s
p
e
n
d
 l
o
w

, 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
o
w

) 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e
a
lig

n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 

lib
ra

ry
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n
d
 b

u
ild

 n
e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 
U

n
lik

e
ly

 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
 

p
a
rk

s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 
th

e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
. 

 M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

N
e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 o

n
 t

ra
c
k
 a

s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

5
2
b
 

N
o
n
-u

s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
o
w

 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 
to

 
c
o
in

c
id

e
 

w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

s
u
rv

e
y
 

lin
k
e
d
 

to
 

P
R

. 
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 u

s
a
g

e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
re

a
d
in

g
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 

a
n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

2
0
0
6
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

s
h
o
w

s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 
2
0
0
5
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
 e

x
c
e
p
t 

“t
h
e
a
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

 
h
a
lls

”.
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

  J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

19



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
6

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

5
2
c
 

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
, 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 

u
s
a
g

e
 

is
 

a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 

w
o
rs

t 
2
5
%

 o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

  

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

F
o
c
u
s
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 o
n
 l

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

 O
n
-g

o
in

g
 

L
A

A
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

o
r 

 
to

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 t

o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

u
s
e
 b

y
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

 /
 

g
u
a
rd

ia
n
s
. 

 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
  

6
1
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

 
th

e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 
n
o
t 

g
iv

e
n
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 
fo

c
u
s
 

w
it
h
in

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

M
in

i-
s
u
m

m
it
 

w
it
h
 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o
l 

a
n
d
 

S
h
ro

p
s
h
ir
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
lo

re
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i

n
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
F

e
e
d
 

in
to

 
th

e
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 “

g
re

e
n
 g

y
m

”.
 

M
a
jo

r 
a
rt

 a
n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
tt

e
ry

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
7
 

  P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
fo

r 
J
u
ly

 
M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 M
in

i 
s
u
m

m
it
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

 
u
s
e
fu

l 
s
h
a
ri
n
g

 o
f 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

p
la

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d
 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 

 T
h
e
 

A
rt

s
 a

n
d
 O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 
p
ro

je
c
t 

n
o
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

it
h
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
in

te
rn

a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

     J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

6
3
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 
s
p
e
n
d
 

is
 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 
h
ig

h
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

u
n
-a

u
d
it
e
d
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
ls

  

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e
m

o
d
e
l 

T
IC

s
 
to

 
re

in
v
e
s
t 

s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 
in

 
to

u
ri
s
m

 p
ro

d
u
c
t 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

to
u
ri
s
m

. 

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
s
ta

rt
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 
a
n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

 
d
u
e
 f

o
r 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
8
. 

 
R

e
m

o
d
e
lli

n
g

 w
o
rk

 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 
“s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

20



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 -

  
7

R
e
f 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

1
s
t  N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 /
 l

e
a
d

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
” 

to
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h
 

a
 h

a
lv

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
s
ts

. 
6
4
 

H
a
lo

 –
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 i

n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 f

o
r 

H
a
lo

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
s
t 

p
e
r 

u
s
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 H

a
lo

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

  

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

6
6
 

A
d
d
re

s
s
 h

ig
h
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

to
u
ri
s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e
m

o
d
e
l 

T
IC

s
 
to

 
re

in
v
e
s
t 

s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 
in

 
to

u
ri
s
m

 p
ro

d
u
c
t 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

to
u
ri
s
m

. 

  O
c
to

b
e
r 

 
2
0
0
7
 

A
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 p

o
in

t 
6
3
. 

  
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

 J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

8
3
 

S
o
m

e
 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 
d
o
 

n
o
t 

s
p
e
c
if
y
 d

e
s
ir
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
ta

in
 f

e
w

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
ir
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

N
e
w

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
a
lo

. 
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
8
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
a
lo

 t
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
v
is

e
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
rt

y
a
rd

. 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 

T
o
n
y
 

F
e
a
th

e
rs

to
n
e
 

 3
0
th

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 

21



22



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

1
8
-3

5
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 
1

R
e
f 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

I.
 

T
h
a
t 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
p
in

g
 

o
f 

m
a
jo

r 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 

c
a
n
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
, 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l,
 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
w

a
rd

s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

g
e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 i
n
v
e
s
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 b

ra
n
d
 n

a
m

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
. 

In
w

a
rd

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

e
x
a
m

in
e
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 o

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

 E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

a
g

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t/

ta
rg

e
t 

b
ra

n
d
 

n
a
m

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 y

o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 c

o
lle

g
e
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
th

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 

B
y
 D

e
c
 0

7
  

      B
y
 D

e
c
 0

8
  

      B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
 

In
w

a
rd

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

in
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 “

O
ff

e
r”

, 
n
e
x
t 

p
h
a
s
e
 i
s
 t

o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d
 n

ic
h
e
s
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.

  
 

 E
S

G
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 R

e
ta

il 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

to
 b

ri
n
g

 i
n
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 r

e
ta

ile
rs

 t
o
 

th
e
 C

it
y
, 

w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 n

ic
h
e
 r

e
ta

ile
rs

. 
 

O
n
c
e
 f

in
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

p
ic

k
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

d
v
is

e
 

a
s
 t

o
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
 In

it
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 C

o
lle

g
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 

II
. 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 p

la
c
e
s
 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
, 

a
v
e
n
u
e
s
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n
g

 
o
th

e
r 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
re

ta
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g

 
c
o
lle

g
e
 g

ra
d
u
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 a

re
 p

u
rs

u
e
d
. 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 l
iv

e
/w

o
rk

 u
n
it
s
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

/s
ta

rt
e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 (

o
n
e
 

b
e
d
ro

o
m

 u
n
it
s
).

 
   E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 u

n
it
s
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 E

S
G

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
 

       B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
 

T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
liv

e
/w

o
rk

 u
n
it
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

e
x
p
lo

re
d
 a

t 
s
e
v
e
ra

l 
s
it
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

. 
 P

ro
b
a
b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

L
iv

e
/W

o
rk

 a
t 

o
n
e
 

s
it
e
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 O
n
c
e
 

s
it
e
s
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
, 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 

s
m

a
lle

r 
s
c
a
le

 u
n
it
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
  

 W
o
rk

 o
n
-g

o
in

g
. 

 E
S

G
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
A

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e
. 

 W
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

S
G

 s
it
e
 i
s
 

23



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

1
8
-3

5
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 
2

a
t 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

/s
ta

rt
e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
, 

th
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 e

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

rt
e
r 

u
n
it
s
, 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 u

n
it
s
, 

a
n
d
 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
II

I.
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 

a
n
 o

u
tf

lo
w

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

8
 

a
n
d
 2

4
, 

y
e
t 

a
 n

e
t 

in
fl
u
x
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g

e
d
 2

5
 t

o
 

3
5
, 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ti
e
s
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

o
ff

e
r 

to
 t

h
is

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p
 t

o
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 w
a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 c
a
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

5
-3

5
 a

g
e
 

g
ro

u
p
. 

B
y
 D

e
c
 0

7
 

O
n
 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m

 
fo

r 
n
e
x
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 

IV
. 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

-u
p
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i
s
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
e
n
tr

e
p
re

n
e
u
rs

h
ip

 

W
h
e
n
 r

e
v
is

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 g

ra
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
v
is

in
g

 t
o
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
 W

h
e
n
 r

e
v
is

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 g

ra
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
m

o
v
in

g
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 u

s
e
 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

’s
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
. 

 

B
y
 S

e
p
t 

0
7
  

 B
y
 S

e
p
t 

0
7
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
ta

rt
 

U
p
 

G
ra

n
t 

n
o
 

lo
n
g

e
r 

ru
n
n
in

g
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 

n
o
t 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 

a
s
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

in
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

o
f 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
R

e
v
is

e
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
b
e
in

g
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
7
/8

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

  

V
. 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
 

S
it
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

E
S

G
 

U
rb

a
n
 

V
ill

a
g

e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 
e
le

m
e
n
t 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
. 

 

 

24



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 

 
1

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 R
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 
R

e
f 

A
c
c
e
p

te
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
  

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

L
e
a
d

 P
a
rt

n
e
r 

 

1
7
.1

 
T

h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
in

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 w
it
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
is

 C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
 o

n
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 H

C
P

 a
n
d
 

E
S

G
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ty

. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

B
la

c
k
s
h
a
w

 i
s
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

H
C

P
 B

o
a
rd

, 
w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r.

  
D

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
g

in
 

w
it
h
 H

C
P

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 E

S
G

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 L

td
, 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 

to
 f

u
lf
il 

th
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
8
 

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

o
n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 
v
is

io
n
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

s
ta

rt
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
0
8
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

B
la

c
k
s
h
a
w

, 
H

C
P

 B
o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
  

1
7
.4

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
lo

c
a
te

s
 t

h
e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 o

n
e
 o

f 
it
s
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

ff
ic

e
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

m
o
v
e
d
 t

o
 a

 
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 d

e
s
k
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

th
a
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 u
n
ti
l 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
. 

 A
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 

o
ff

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 t
im

e
. 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

1
7
.5

 
T

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r’
s
 j
o
b
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rs
 h

a
v
e
 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 g

o
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
  

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
 w

e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 a

d
v
e
rt

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
4
. 

 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

p
o
s
t 

b
u
t 

n
e
e
d
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g

. 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 0
8
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

1
7
.6

 
T

h
e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
H

C
P

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

is
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 
C

h
a
ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 C

it
y
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

1
7
.7

 
T

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 a

re
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
re

ta
ile

rs
 a

s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
  

A
s
d
a
 h

a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 

to
 b

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

o
f 

M
&

S
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 j
o
in

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 

a
re

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
. 

 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 

 
C

it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

25



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 

 
2

R
e
f 

A
c
c
e
p

te
d

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
  

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

L
e
a
d

 P
a
rt

n
e
r 

 

1
7
.8

 
T

h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 p

u
t 

in
to

 H
C

P
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 w

h
o
le

 
c
it
y
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

E
S

G
 

H
C

P
 t

o
 d

ra
w

 u
p
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 b

u
d
g

e
ta

ry
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 

H
C

P
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

1
7
.9

 
T

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
£
1
6
,0

0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

p
u
t 

in
to

 H
C

P
 b

y
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
p
lu

s
 H

C
P

 m
a
in

ta
in

s
 i
ts

 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
ts

 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 1

7
.8

 
A

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

 
A

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

1
7
.1

0
 

T
h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

H
C

P
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
re

c
e
p
t 

le
v
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
. 

  
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 h

a
n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 p

a
y
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g

ra
n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 e

.g
. 

th
e
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 E

v
e
n
t 

O
n
 g

o
in

g
 

O
n
 G

o
in

g
 

C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

 

1
7
.1

1
 

T
h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s
 

re
g

u
la

r 
b
u
d
g

e
ti
n
g

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
  

 

A
lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 H

C
P

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 &

 
C

it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 

C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 

S
e
c
re

ta
ry

 
1
7
.1

2
 

T
h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 C
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 
th

e
ir
 m

a
in

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
’s

 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

  
 

C
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 

m
e
ri
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

e
 o

n
 

th
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

 
H

C
P

 B
o
a
rd

 

1
7
.1

3
 

T
h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
lia

is
e
 

w
it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 
E

d
g

a
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 

G
ri
d
, 

S
o
u
th

 
W

y
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

T
ru

s
t,

 
a
n
d
 

R
o
th

e
rw

a
s
 F

u
tu

re
s
. 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 f

o
r 

1
7
.1

2
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

 
H

C
P

 B
o
a
rd

 

26



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 

 
3

 1
7
.1

6
 

T
h
a
t 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
fu

lly
 

in
s
ti
g

a
te

s
 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

re
ta

il 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
 v

a
ry

in
g

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
it
y
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
fo

r 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
  

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

U
n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
T

im
e
s
c
a
le

 
 

L
e
a
d

 
P

a
rt

n
e
r 

 1
. 

L
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

a
 s

e
t 

o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

a
re

 
fo

rm
e
d
 

fo
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
 

in
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

a
t 

e
a
c
h
 

B
o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

 A
c
ti
o
n
 
P

la
n
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
la

n
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 

a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 

a
t 

e
v
e
ry

 
B

o
a
rd

 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
H

C
P

 
to

 
e
x
p
lo

re
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
  

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

  
H

C
P

 B
o
a
rd

 

 2
. 

A
 

w
o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

d
e
ta

ili
n
g

 
e
v
e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fo
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

 
s
ix

 
m

o
n
th

s
 

is
 

c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 

to
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
 j
o
in

t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 H

ig
h
 T

o
w

n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 

 T
h
e
 C

it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
&

 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 &
 

F
a
ir
s
 

to
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 

a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
n
d
 

e
v
e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

C
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 E
v
e
n
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
 a

g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 
&

 F
a
ir
s
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
&

 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 

C
it
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

 

27



28



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

u
s

e
u

m
s

 a
n

d
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 –

 u
p

d
a

te
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

7
  

1

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

u
s
e
u

m
s
 a

n
d

 H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 –

 U
p

d
a
te

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 R
e
f 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 

U
p

d
a
te

 –
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
 

L
e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

 

I.
 

A
ll 

M
u
s
e
u
m

s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 

to
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 

th
e
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 

A
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
; 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
M

u
s
e
u
m

 
&

 
A

rt
 
G

a
lle

ry
, 

O
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
, 

W
a
te

rw
o
rk

s
 M

u
s
e
u
m

, 
B

u
tc

h
e
r 

R
o
w

 H
o
u
s
e
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 a
n
d
 

K
in

g
to

n
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 a
ll 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 F

u
ll 

A
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
0
7
. 

 
M

u
s
e
u
m

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

&
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

h
a
s
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 

A
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
. 

 K
in

g
to

n
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
a
n
d
 

W
e
o
b
le

y
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
h
a
v
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  L
e
o
m

in
s
te

r 
F

o
lk

 
M

u
s
e
u
m

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 

in
v
it
e
d
 

to
 

a
p
p
ly

 
in

 
J
u
ly

 
2
0
0
7
. 

 
H

e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

L
ig

h
t 

In
fa

n
tr

y
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
a
n
d
 

M
a
p
p
a
 

M
u
n
d
i 

a
n
d
 

C
h
a
in

e
d
 
L
ib

ra
ry

 w
ill

 b
e
 i

n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 

a
p
p
ly

. 
 T

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

T
ru

s
t 

a
n
d
 o

n
e
 

E
n
g

lis
h
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

s
it
e
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

. 
 T

w
o
 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
y
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 
in

 
la

te
 

2
0
0
9
 

a
t 

th
e
 

e
n
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 w

in
d
o
w

. 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

   M
u
s
e
u
m

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

a
n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
c
e
n
tr

e
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 
p
e
n
d
in

g
, 

b
e
in

g
 
fu

lly
 
o
p
e
n
 
to

 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
8
. 

  W
e
o
b
le

y
 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
h
a
s
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

a
n
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

b
u
t 

a
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 

in
 

c
h
a
ri
ty

 
la

w
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
ll 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

 L
e
o
m

in
s
te

r 
F

o
lk

 
M

u
s
e
u
m

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

C
id

e
r 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
p
p
ly

in
g

 a
n
d
 

w
ill

 s
u
b
m

it
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
8
. 

    P
la

n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
. 

       

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r/

 
S

u
e
 K

n
o
x
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

M
D

O
 

p
lu

s
 c

u
ra

to
ri
a
l 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 

29



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

u
s

e
u

m
s

 a
n

d
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 –

 u
p

d
a

te
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

7
  

2

 O
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
re

 e
it
h
e
r 

in
e
lig

ib
le

 
o
r 

n
o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t.
 

   

II
. 

It
 

is
 

to
 

b
e
 

h
o
p
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

M
D

O
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 
th

e
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

H
u
b
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 M

L
A

; 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 R

e
n
a
is

s
a
n
c
e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 o

n
 a

 t
w

o
 y

e
a
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

c
y
c
le

 e
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 M

a
rc

h
e
s
 

C
u
ra

to
r’
s
 G

ro
u
p
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
0
8
-

2
0
1
0
 c

y
c
le

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 W

e
s
t-

M
id

la
n
d
s
 w

id
e
 M

D
O

 
w

o
rk

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

re
g

a
rd

e
d
, 

lo
b
b
y
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 

b
e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
e
s
 

C
u
ra

to
r’
s
 G

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
t 

a
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l.
 

In
 p

la
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
0
7
. 

      B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 w

a
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 
in

te
ri
m

 y
e
a
r 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
7
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
ll 

M
L
A

 
fu

n
d
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

c
y
c
le

. 
 A

s
 o

f 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

0
7
, 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is

 
fo

r 
th

e
 M

D
O

 p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

in
te

ri
m

 a
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 l
e
v
e
l 
p
lu

s
 a

n
 u

p
lif

t 
to

 
c
o
v
e
r 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
, 

o
th

e
r 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 c

u
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
2
5
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
. 

 

K
a
te

 A
n
d
re

w
, 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

II
I.
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

m
u
s
e
u
m

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
m

in
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ra
n
t 

F
u
n
d
in

g
; 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

(M
D

O
) 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

th
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

F
a
ir
 

in
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
. 

 
M

D
O

 
is

 
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 
a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

g
ra

n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

M
D

O
 

le
ft

 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

in
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 
s
o
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
a
t 

th
e
 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

fa
ir
 w

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 p
o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 l

e
a
fl
e
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
0
8
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 d

ir
e
c
to

ry
. 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

 C
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 K

a
te

 
A

n
d
re

w
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
in

te
rr

e
g

n
u
m

 
IV

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 M

u
s
e
u
m

s
 

F
o
ru

m
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
x
p
lo

re
d
. 

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
u
rs

u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

T
h
e
 i

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
a
s
 

e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
ly

 
re

v
is

e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 
s
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
0
6
. 

 L
o
a
n
s
 

to
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

m
u
s
e
u
m

s
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

    A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

  

A
n
d
re

w
 R

e
w

e
ll 

R
is

k
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 V

ir
g

in
ia

 
M

a
y
e
s
-W

ri
g

h
t,

 M
D

O
. 

 C
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 K

a
te

 
A

n
d
re

w
 d

u
ri
n
g

 
in

te
rr

e
g

n
u
m

, 
to

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 u

p
 b

y
 S

u
e
 

30



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

u
s

e
u

m
s

 a
n

d
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 –

 u
p

d
a

te
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

7
  

3

F
o
ru

m
’s

 b
e
h
a
lf
; 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

ro
m

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 
to

 
in

v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 
a
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 

b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

   In
it
ia

l 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

o
v
e
r 

a
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

h
e
ld

 
w

it
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

ri
s
k
 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 
m

a
tt

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 

ra
is

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 5

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

M
u
s
e
u
m

 F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 w
o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p
. 

K
n
o
x
 

V
. 

A
 s

m
a
ll 

h
ir
in

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

o
 

lo
a
n
 o

b
je

c
ts

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 l
in

e
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
a
d
in

g
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

L
o
a
n
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

 (
T

h
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
u
rs

u
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r)

. 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
re

 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
e
d
 

a
n
d
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 

c
o
s
ts

 
w

e
re

 
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 

to
 

th
e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

re
v
ie

w
 

p
a
n
e
l 

in
 

a
u
tu

m
n
 2

0
0
6
. 

 P
a
p
e
r 

to
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
0
6
. 

  P
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

o
b
ile

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 
e
x
h
ib

it
io

n
 
v
ia

 
th

is
 
ro

u
te

 
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
b
e
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 
A

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 

h
a
rd

w
a
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

. 

K
a
te

 A
n
d
re

w
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

V
I.
 

A
 f

o
rm

u
la

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
’s

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 b

o
th

 
to

u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
ts

 s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 

R
e
c
e
n
t 

d
a
ta

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 s
u
rv

e
y
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

8
5
%

 
o
f 

to
u
ri
s
ts

 
re

s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 

to
 

th
e
 

s
u
rv

e
y
 w

e
re

 v
is

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 v

is
it
 s

e
e
 a

 c
o
u
n
ty

 h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
o
n
. 

   T
h
e
 

In
s
p
ir
in

g
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
fo

r 
A

ll 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

M
u
s
e
u
m

s
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 A

rc
h
iv

e
s
 w

ill
 p

u
b
lis

h
 G

e
n
e
ri
c
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 

to
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

 n
e
w

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r.
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

b
o
d
ie

s
 a

re
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

tr
y
in

g
 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 

to
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 
th

e
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 
im

p
a
c
ts

 
o
f 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
. 

 
A

 
re

fi
n
e
d
 

s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

fo
rm

a
t 

is
 

d
u
e
 

to
 

b
e
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 

 T
h
e
 I

n
s
p
ir
in

g
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 f
o
r 

A
ll 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

M
u
s
e
u
m

s
 L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

rc
h
iv

e
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
. 

 G
e
n
e
ri
c
 S

o
c
ia

l 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 

a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
is

 n
e
w

 e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
th

o
d
. 

 E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 M

o
b
ile

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 
w

o
rk

 
w

ill
 
u
s
e
 
a
 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
C

u
lt
u
re

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

rm
u
la

. 

J
a
n
e
 L

e
w

is
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

 K
a
te

 A
n
d
re

w
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

31



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
M

u
s

e
u

m
s

 a
n

d
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 –

 u
p

d
a

te
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

7
  

4

V
II

. 
P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

K
in

g
to

n
 M

u
s
e
u
m

 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 

s
tr

u
c
k
 b

y
 r

e
v
e
rs

in
g

 l
o
rr

ie
s
 t

o
 

a
 n

e
a
rb

y
 s

to
re

. 

C
a
s
t 

ir
o
n
 b

o
lla

rd
s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 a

n
d
 

le
tt

e
r 

to
 S

p
a
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
y
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 
c
o
m

in
g

 t
o
 K

in
g

to
n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
b
le

m
. 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d
, 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
. 

T
o
m

 D
a
v
ie

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

   

32



COMMUNITY SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  17TH DECEMBER, 2007 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Tim Brown, Committee Manager (Scrutiny)  on 01432 260239 

 
workprogrammeCommServsDec2007cover1.doc  

 WORK PROGRAMME 

Report By: Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 

Wards Affected 

 County-wide 

Purpose 

1 To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

Financial Implications 

2 None  

Background 

3 A report on the Committee’s current work programme will be made to each of the 
scheduled quarterly meetings of this Scrutiny Committee.  A copy of the outline work 
programme is attached at appendix 1. 

4 The programme may be modified by the Chairman following consultation with the 
Vice-Chairman and the Director of Adult and Community Services in response to 
changing circumstances.  

5. Appendix 2 monitors progress against recommendations made by the Committee 
where action is ongoing or outstanding. The list does not include all the issues 
considered by the Committee, rather it summarises those instances where the 
Committee has requested that specific action be taken and the response to that 
request .    

6. Should any urgent, prominent or high profile issue arise, the Chairman may consider
 calling an additional meeting to consider that issue. 

7. Should Members become aware of any issues they consider may be added to the 
scrutiny programme they should contact either the Director of Adult and Community 
Services or Democratic Services to log the issue so that it may be taken in to 
consideration when planning future agendas or when revising the work programme. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT subject to any comment or issues raised by the Committee the 
Committee work programme be approved and reported to the Strategic 
Monitoring Committee. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• None identified. 

AGENDA ITEM 10

33



34



Appendix 1 

Community Services Scrutiny Committee – Work Programme 2007/08 
 
  

April 2008 

Items • Budget 

• Performance Monitoring  

• Edgar Street Grid 

• Review of how to retain 18-35 yr olds in Herefordshire – 
Monitoring of Executive’s response 

• Review of Hereford City Partnership - Monitoring of 
Executive’s response 

• Review of Museums and Heritage Centres Group – 
Executive Response – Monitoring 

• Monitoring of Cultural Services Inspection Action Plan 

• Future of facilities in Ledbury, including the TIC and Library 
 

Scrutiny Reviews • To report the findings of the Scrutiny Review of the 
Agreement with Halo Leisure Trust 

• To report the findings of Scrutiny Review of Tourism with 
specific reference to Tourist Information Centres 

 
Other issues  
 • Review of Herefordshire’s Future Economic Policy 
 • Review of Community and Safety Drugs Partnership 
 
 
Further additions to the work programme will be made as required. 

35



36



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
 

D
a
te

 
Is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 D
e
c
is

io
n

 
R

e
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

r 
A

c
ti

o
n

 

2
6
/0

3
/0

7
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
rt

y
a
rd

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u

rt
y
a
rd

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o

a
rd

 b
e
 i

n
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e
d

 
a
b

o
u

t 
p

o
li

c
in

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 l
o

c
a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

C
o

u
rt

y
a
rd

 C
e
n

tr
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

rt
s
. 

R
e
p
o
rt

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 2

9
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

  
R

e
p
o
rt

 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 a
g

e
n
d
a
 f

ro
 1

7
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

  

0
8
/0

1
/2

0
0
7
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
0
7
 

L
iv

e
s
to

c
k
 M

a
rk

e
t 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

 
(a

) 
T

h
e
 G

ri
ff

it
h

s
 S

it
e
 (

S
it

e
 5

) 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
it

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
l 

s
ix

 s
it

e
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 
L

iv
e
s
to

c
k
 M

a
rk

e
t;

 
 

(b
) 

R
o

a
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a
t 

S
tr

e
tt

o
n

 S
u

g
w

a
s
 o

n
 

ro
a
d

s
 l

e
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

4
3
8
 B

re
c
o

n
 R

o
a
d

; 
  (c

) 
 A

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

e
d

ie
d

 
b

e
fo

re
 
th

e
 
n

e
w

 
m

a
rk

e
t 

o
p

e
n

s
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 
H

G
V

 
ro

u
te

s
 a

n
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a
te

 s
ig

n
a
g

e
; 

  
(d

) 
T

h
e
 

p
o

s
s
ib

il
it

y
 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

re
n

t 
p

a
id

 
b

y
 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 
M

a
rk

e
t 

A
u

c
ti

o
n

e
e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

n
v
e
s
ti

g
a
te

d
; 

  
(e

) 
L

o
c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 
a
n

d
 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
s
h

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 
in

v
o

lv
e
d

 
in

 p
re

-
p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

. 
  

(f
) 

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
li

ty
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
it

e
; 

  
(g

) 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 m
a
rk

e
t 

s
it

e
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
; 

 a
n

d
; 

  
(h

) 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
it

e
 t

o
 H

e
re

fo
rd

 
C

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

 

 

37



38



AGENDA ITEM 11

39

Document is Restricted



40



41

Document is Restricted



60


	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	6 Rotherwas Futures Project
	7 Economic and Community Services Performance Monitoring
	performance report Appendix 1

	Report for Revenue Budget 2007/08
	Period 8 scrutiny Rev budget appendix 1

	9 Action Plans for Cultural Services Inspection; Review of Hereford City Partnership; the 18-35 Review and the Review of Museums and Cultural Centres
	Action plans CPA Appendix 1
	Action plans 18-35 Appendix 2
	Action plans Partnership  Appendix 3
	Action plans Museums Appendix 4

	10 Committee Work Programme
	Community Services Work Prog @ 5.12.07
	App 2 work prog Recs Appendixdec 07

	11 Scrutiny Review of the Courtyard Centre for the Arts
	EXEmpt Scrutiny Review of the Courtyard Centre for the Arts Appendix 1


